From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 3/6/2014 4:09:39 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Can we meet?

Sure. | have a meeting over there with|Redacted | at 2pm. Does 230 pm work ?

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrreli@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 4.08 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Can we meet?

How about tomorrow? Today has kind of gotten away from me.

Denise

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --—--—--

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:03/06/2014 3:47 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise"

Subject: RE: Can we meet?

Or you could take BART down here. Let me know.

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise. tyrreli@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 1:59 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Can we meet?
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It needs to be somewhere quiet where we can talk.

Thanks,

Denise

Denise Tyrrell

Acting Director

Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
455 Golden Gate Ave. 7® Floor

San Francisco, CA. 94102

(415) 703-2349 Oftice

(415) 696-8622 Cell
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